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WICKLOW COUNTY COUNCIL
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Cill Mhantain / Wicklow

Guthan / Tel: (0404) 20158

Faics / Fax: (0404) 20112
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21% July 2015

TO:- THE CATHAOIRLEACH AND EACH ELECTED MEMBER OF WICKLOW
COUNTY COUNCIL '

Re:  Requisition for Special Meeting

Dear Member,

A special meeting of Wicklow County Council will be held on Monday 27" July 2015
at 2.00 p.m. in the Council Chamber, County Buildings, Wickiow.

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the following:

“The assignment by Wicklow County Council of its freehold interest in the
Baracuda Bray”

as set out in the attached requisition, received on Tuesday 21% July 2015.

Your attendance is requested.

Yours sincerely,
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LORRAINE GALLAGHER, -
SENIOR EXECUTIVE OFFICER/MEETINGS ADMINISTRATOR
ENTERPRISE & CORPORATE SERVICES

T4 an doiciméid ar fil ar iarratas | bhforméaid eile/malartach.
This document is available in alternative formats on request.

Seoltar gach comhireagras chuig Stiirthéir Seirbhisi, Corparaideacha agus Fiontar.
All correspondence should be addressed to the Director of Services, Enterprise & Corporate Services.
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Susan Nichols

Subject: FW: special meeting

From: John Ryan [mailto:John.Ryan@greatplacetowork.com]
Sent: 21 July 2015 10:51

To: Lorraine Gallagher

Subject: Re: standing orders

Hi Lorraine

Thanks for the attached

I would like to call a special meeting for next Menday 27th July at 2pm in the Chamber to discuss the assignment by
Wickiow County Council of its freehold interest in the Baracuda Bray.

Thanks

John

John Ryan
CED

Hambleden House, 19/26 Pembroke Street Lower, Dublin 2

T: 353 16786438
E:John.Ryan@greatplacetowork.com

www.greatplacetowork.ie




